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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2023 6:13 pm
To: Jacqui Wong; Admin A
Cc: admin-d
Subject: FW: RE: RE: RE: OUR REF: AM1-jgv-ins-M89-120213-2023(jw) YOUR REF: SLZ139E
Attachments: image002.wmz

Internal 
 
Dear  LKK 
  
We are appointing your good office as the SJE for the PRI of  
  
   
Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at: 

 Venue:                        MCS GARAGE 
                                                 10 Kaki Bukit Road 2  
                                                #03-25 

First East Centre  
                                                Singapore 417868  
 
            Contact Person:        Mr Kenrick (92700917)   
 
   
Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey) 
  File: SLZ139E OI.pdf, SLQ9684K TP.pdf 

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=dec0ff8a-0ccb-42a7-81ad-fb28e9c726e8-6d0e94af939d8d6e 

Size: ~ 1 MByte, Download available until: 5/8/2023 
Passwords will be sent in a separate email 
  
Best regards, 
  
Shanti.R 
Claims Service 
Claims & Performance Management 
  
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C  
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897  
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Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg 
 
 
 

From: Jacqui Wong <jacquiwong@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 4:28 PM 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: 'Kenrick Kuek' <suheng@gmail.com>; 'Jennifer Guay' <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: RE: RE: OUR REF: AM1-jgv-ins-M89-120213-2023(jw) YOUR REF: SLZ139E 
 
Dear Shanti, 
 
 
PRE-REPAIR SURVEY 
CLAIMANT: CHEE CHONG LIM 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ 9684 K & SLZ 139 E ON 27th APRIL 2023 AT ALONG 8 AYER RAJAH CRESCENT (LANTROVISION(S) LTD BUILDING) 
AT ABOUT 13:30 HOURS 
 
We refer to your email dated 3rd May 2023 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of Surveyors. 
 
Our client confirmed appointment of LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as the Single Joint Expert for this matter. 
 
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 
 

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
 
Please let us hear from you shortly.  
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Jacqui Wong (JW) 
(Secretary to Ms Anjalli M) 
 
VISION LAW LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#25-03/04/05 

 For Surveyor  
 
Please initial here after completion of pre-repair survey. 
Thank you. 
 
 
Appointed Surveyor:    ______________________ 
Name & Signature 
 
Contact :  ___________________ 
 
Date & Time  ____________________ 
 
 
 
 
Surveyor  during repair : ____________________ 
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Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel: 65342813 [Ext 111] 
 
 

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) [mailto:claims@allianz.com.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, 3 May, 2023 3:33 PM 
To: Jacqui Wong <jacquiwong@visionlawllc.com> 
Cc: 'Kenrick Kuek' <suheng@gmail.com>; Jennifer Guay <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com> 
Subject: FW: RE: RE: OUR REF: AM1-jgv-ins-M89-120213-2023(jw) YOUR REF: SLZ139E 
 

Internal 
 
Your Ref: AM1-jgv-ins-M89-120213-2023(jw) 
Our Ref:  2023 32007827KC-SLZ139E 
  
Dear Sirs 
  
Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):- 
  

 AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 

 Form Team  Consultancy  Pte Ltd 

 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd    
 RT APPRIASAL PTE LTD 

  
Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list. 
  
  
Best regards, 
  
Shanti  
Claims & Performance Management Department 
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg 
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail 
and any copies of it. Thank you. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
 
 
 

From: Jacqui Wong <jacquiwong@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 4:32 PM 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: 'Kenrick Kuek' <suheng@gmail.com>; 'Jennifer Guay' <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: RE: OUR REF: AM1-jgv-ins-M89-120213-2023(jw) YOUR REF: SLZ139E 
 
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
 
We refer to your email dated 2nd May 2023. 
 
We enclose herewith our client’s GIA Report. 
 
Please get back on the PRS. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Jacqui Wong (JW) 
(Secretary to Ms Anjalli M) 
 
VISION LAW LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#25-03/04/05 
Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel: 65342813 [Ext 126] 
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From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) [mailto:claims@allianz.com.sg]  
Sent: Tuesday, 2 May, 2023 3:41 PM 
To: Jacqui Wong <jacquiwong@visionlawllc.com> 
Cc: 'Kenrick Kuek' <suheng@gmail.com> 
Subject: FW: RE: OUR REF: AM1-jgv-ins-M89-SLQ9684K-2023(jw) YOUR REF: SLZ139E 
 

Internal 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
  
Kindly  provide us your client's  GIA report and the LTA search. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Should you require any clarification or assistance, please do not hesitate to contact our Claims Department at claims@allianz.com.sg 
  
  
Best regards, 
  
  
   Shanti. R 
   Claims Service  
   Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
   79 Robinson Road #09-01 I Singapore 068897 
   Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg 
  
    
  

 
  
    This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /   
    or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of  
    this communication to others and notify the sender immediately.  
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From: Jacqui Wong <jacquiwong@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 10:26 AM 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>; 'Jennifer Guay' <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com> 
Cc: 'Kenrick Kuek' <suheng@gmail.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: OUR REF: AM1-jgv-ins-M89-SLQ9684K-2023(jw) YOUR REF: SLZ139E 
 
ALLIANZ INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD 
Attention: Motor Claim Department  
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
 
PRE-REPAIR SURVEY 
CLAIMANT: CHEE CHONG LIM 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ 9684 K & SLZ 139 E ON 27th APRIL 2023 AT ALONG 8 AYER RAJAH CRESCENT (LANTROVISION(S) LTD BUILDING) 
AT ABOUT 13:30 HOURS 
 
We are instructed by CHEE CHONG LIM to notify you of a road accident on 27th APRIL 2023 AT ALONG 8 AYER RAJAH CRESCENT (LANTROVISION(S) 
LTD BUILDING) AT ABOUT 13:30 HOURS involving our client’s SLQ 9684 K & SLZ 139 E driven by your driver at the material time.  
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damage. Before our client proceed to repair the damage vehicle, please let us know within 2 working 
days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from 
you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.   
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Jacqui Wong (JW) 
(Secretary to Ms Anjalli M) 
 
VISION LAW LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#25-03/04/05 
Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel: 65342813 [Ext 126] 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

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
 
Date & Time : _________________ 
 
 
 
Surveyor after repair : ____________________ 
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_ 
VISION LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(Incorporated with limited liability) 
Unique Entity No. 200721148H 
Address : 133 New Bridge Road #25-03/04/05 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_ 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received 
this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any 
form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email  
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 
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


